From: Remmington, James

Sent: 15 April 2015 10:35

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Reference number - 2015/1393/T

Comments to add please.

Cheers,

James Remmington
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 4816

From: Amy Salmon [mailto:_

Sent: 14 April 2015 17:42

To: Remmington, James

Cc:

Subject: Reference number - 2015/1393/T

Dear James

| understand that Sue Rose (copied into this email at the truestar email address detailed above) the owner of the
property at 12 Buckland Crescent, NW3 5DX has employed ‘Graftin Gardeners’, tree surgeons, to contact you
directly and on her behalf regarding a tree owned by Sue which is causing damage ta both 12 Buckland Crescent and
14 Buckland Crescent, the neighbouring property.

I am writing to you at the request of Sue and on behalf of the owners of 14 Buckland Crescent, NW3 5DX. | also
attach a letter which the owners of 14 Buckland Crescent have sent to Sue regarding the tree.

The tree (located at the front of 12 Buckland Crescent, to the right of the property) is causing damage and
inconvenience to the owners of 14 Buckland Crescent as follows:

¢ Nuisance re branches and leaf debris;
e Nuisance re blocking light due to the size of the tree; and
o We believe damage caused by the roots of the tree.

| understand from Sue that Camden are due to inspect the tree and | ask that when you do so you note the damage
to the wall between the two properties caused by the tree and the damage to tiles/concrete at the front of 14
Buckland Crescent at ground level which we also believe is being caused by the trees roots. We are very concerned
that this damage will only worsen over time directly effecting the value of 14 Buckland Crescent.

We request that the tree to be removed given the damage and nuisance it causes and would be grateful if you could
take this email, the attached letter and the physical damage to the property that you will no doubt see when you
inspect the tree into consideration when you review Sue Rose’s application to remove the tree.

Kind regards

Amy Salmon
Group Counsel
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Disclaimer

This email is sent on behalf of Mitie Group plc ("Mitie"”) head office:

1 Harlequin Office Park, Fieldfare, Emersons Green, Bristol, BS16 7FN
Registered in Scotland under company number SC19230

Registered Office: 35 Duchess Road, Rutherglen, Glasgow, G73 1AU
VAT No. 416 7066 54

This e-mail is strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee(s).

It may contain personal and confidential information and as such may be protected by the Data Protection Act 1998.
If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must:

(i) not disclose, copy or distribute its contents to any other person nor use its contents in any way or you may be
acting unlawfully

(i) contact Mitie immediately on +441179708800 quoting the nhame of the sender and the addressee then delete it
from your system.

Any views or opinions expressed within this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Mitie. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as contract, this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a
contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer.

This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender’'s contact information for direct marketing
purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.

Email may be monitored for security purposes. Mitie has scanned this email for viruses but does not accept any
responsibility once this email has been transmitted. You should scan attachments (if any) for viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail has been scanned by Mitie's e-mail security system - powered by Mimecast.



